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November 8, 2024 
 
Colm Boyle 
Counsel for the NQS Generation Group 
BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 
Bay Adelaide Centre, East Tower  
22 Adelaide St W Suite 3400  
Toronto, ON M5H 4E3  
cboyle@blg.com 
 
Carrie Aloussis 
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
Independent Electricity System Operator  
1600-120 Adelaide Street West  
Toronto ON M5H 1T1 
carrie.aloussis@ieso.ca 
 
Dear Mr.Boyle and Ms. Aloussis:  

The OEB is in receipt of an Application for Review of Amendments to the IESO’s 
Ontario Electricity Market Rules under s. 33(4) of the Electricity Act, 1998 made 
by Capital Power Corporation, Thorold CoGen L.P., Portlands Energy Centre L.P. dba 
Atura Power, St. Clair Power L.P., TransAlta (SC) L.P. (the “NQS Generation Group”). 
As Chief Commissioner, it is my responsibility to assign panels for the hearing and 
determination of matters over which the OEB has jurisdiction. Commissioner Anthony 
Zlahtic was employed by Capital Power Corporation until July 29, 2020. The OEB has 
not identified any policy or regulation that would preclude Commissioner Zlahtic from 
participating as a panel member in this proceeding. If any party objects to the 
assignment of Commissioner Zlahtic to this matter, they are to advise by end of day on 
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, 5:00pm in writing to the Registrar. I will assign the panel 
after that deadline.          

Yours truly, 

 

Lynne Anderson 
Chief Commissioner 
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